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Inre )
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Swift and Company d/b/a )
Swift Beef Company, )
)
. ) :
Respondent ) Complaint and Notice of Hearing

There is reason to b;:lievc that Swift and Compaﬁy d/b/a Swift Beef Company
(hereinafter “Respondent”) has willfully violated provisions of the Packers and Stockyards Act,
1921, as amended and supplemented (7 U.S.C. §181 et seq.), hereinafter referred to as the Act,
ahd the regulations promulgated thereunder by the Secretary of Agriculture (9 C.F.R. §201.1 et
seq.), hereinafter referred to as the regulations. The Act and the regulations state in pertinent
part:

(a)  Itshall be unlawful for any packer ... to [e]ngage in or use any unfair, unjustly

discriminatory, or deceptive practice or device... . 7 U.S.C.§ 192 (a).

(b) - All scales used by ... packers ... to weigh ... livestock carcasses ... for the purposes
of purchase, sale, acquisition, payment, or settlement shall be installed,
maintained, and operated to ensure accurate weights. Such scales shall meet
applicable requirements contained in the General Code, Scale Code, and Weights
Code of the ... National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST) Handbook
44....9 C.F.R. §201.71 (a).

(c) Settlement and final payment for livestock purchased by a packer on a carcass







